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Malave, Erin

From: Barbara Prinz [BPrinz@dooleydrakelaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 5:20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Bill Thompson's Aute Agency, LLC / Document #L10000066806

Corporate filing: 800182526118
Document number: L10000066906
EIN# 27-2905388

Request is hereby made to change the Principal Place of Business address as follows:

Bill Thompson's Auto Agency, LLC
7010 8. Tamiami Trail
Sarasota, Florida 34231

The mailing address will be the same as above.
Thank you

Barbara J. Prinz, FRP

Paralegal to William A. Dooley, Esq
Dooley & Drake

1432 First Street

Sarasota, Florida 34236

Tel: (941) 954-7750 x 416

Fax: (941) 951-1509

e-mail: bprinz@dooleydrakelaw.com

This e-mail is intended only for the individuals and/or entities named within the message. This g-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential
information, If you have properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in corfidence to protect the attorney-client or work
product privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the
attorney-ciient privilege. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent rasponsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might
constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. §2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for
the intrusion, Piease notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message, or in any incoming
or outgoing email message to or from anyone in this Firm, shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with this Firm or any of its
individua! attomeys.
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